

Healthy Mendocino Leadership Team

Meeting Notes

August 12th, 2024

Attendees:

Mary Anne Cox, Miranda Ramos, Tiffany Gibson, Townley Saye, Danae Brunner, Maria Conchita Ceja, Micheline White, Vicky Klakken, Carolyn Moulton, Stacey Pollina-Millen, Lisa Guzman, Tim Schraeder, Adrian Moldonado, Spring Senerchia, Roseanne Ibarra, Holly Madrigal, Moira Kenney Graham Charlton, Patty Bruder, Vanessa Curl

Informational: Collaborative updates

Staff Updates – Mary Anne updated the group on current HM projects

CalAIM 101 Info Sessions – June-October and has been very successful in attendance averaging 20-30 people in Ukiah and 10 on the Coast. Lots of great feedback.

Live to 100 with Blue Zones - Partner Event on August 24th. We have 12 businesses signed up to have booths and have been promoting with flyers, social media and the city marketing efforts. We would like more booths if your organization would like to be there. Please send a reg form to Mary Anne by 8.16.

CACHI projects– CHW “Care for the Caregiver” Retreat co designed by participants from CalAIM 101 to use CACHI or RISE funds to support this day long retreat. Mary Anne is working with Partnership health Plan to identify who the CHW are in Mendocino County.

SharePoint Access - New link is now available to include Bylaws for review, HM Onboarding One Pager, On the Verge recommendation excel sheet, HM Roster, Meeting Agreements for review. To access the shared drive use this link [Shared with partners](#)

Upcoming Action Items: September Meeting

Townley introduced bodies of work that we will be looking at collectively during the September meeting.

1. Review group agreements: Next steps include reviewing these agreements and bringing back to the September meeting any recommended changes.
2. Review Healthy Mendocino Onboarding document: Next steps include reviewing this document and making any necessary recommendations.

3. Bring ideas regarding Healthy Mendocino project centering on SUD (which was identified by the group as a priority area at the June meeting): SUD resources will be uploaded into the SharePoint for others to add to and to help guide project centering activities.

Discussion: Presentation's

One the Verge with Adrian Maldonado – [About Us — On The Verge \(otvca.org\)](https://www.otvca.org)

Adrian presented the On the Verge model and goals to work with emerging leaders across Mendocino County. Adrian is asking the HM collaborative to help identify community members who may be emerging leaders. The cohort will be one year long with no more than 13 people. The deadline for application is August 31st with the option to extend it if needed. The start date goal is September 30th. There will be an email sent to the group with the registration information.

Adrian Maldonado: adrian@onthemovebayarea.org

[Mendocino County Application link](#) - Application Deadline 8/31/2024

Stacey asks about tracking participants and follow up. Patty suggests a shared excel sheet which will live in SharePoint.

Roseanne would like to know how this is different the Leadership Mendocino.

Unite Us with Moira Kenney – [Unite Us | Your Partner for Social Care](#)

Moira and Graham presented to the group a thorough and extensive explanation of the benefit of a closed loop referral platform for Mendocino County CalAIM providers with an EHR interface.

Tim asked about SUD and MH to be included in medical documentation.

Members interested in introducing the referral platform within their own agency are encouraged to reach out directly to Moira Kenney at Unite Us at moira.kenney@uniteus.com

Upcoming Events:

Townley would like the group to share our organizations events and support one another with awareness and by attending or participating if possible.

Maria shared that the city will be planning the event for Dia De Los Muertos in November.

Jackie shared that UVA will be having an event as SPACE and she will share information and flyers once they get their sponsors.

Townley requested the group start thinking about projects or challenges within each member's organization that HM collaborative can help lift or support. As a collaborative we have a unique opportunity to develop some strong projects with the goal of change making within our community.

Tiffany shared that HM has CACHI funding to support some of these projects. If your organization has ideas or issues that could be supported by bringing groups of people together for listening sessions or town halls let us know and we can potentially fund this.

Attendance check for September 9, 2024, meeting and all present were able to attend.